

**RESUME:**

**Randall E. Bishop, PE, SECB**  
**Bishop Consulting Engineers, P.C.**  
**Cedar Rapids, Iowa**



*Principal-in-charge overseeing design, preparation of construction documents, shop drawing review and construction observation.*

**Education**

Iowa State University at Ames, Iowa  
 Bachelor of Arts in Architecture (1978)  
 Master of Science in Structural Engineering (1980)

**Professional Registration**

State of Iowa 1984	State of Wyoming 2006	State of Texas 2009
State of Minnesota 1992	State of Missouri 2007	State of Colorado 2013
State of Wisconsin 1992	State of Virginia 2008	State of Oregon 2015
State of South Dakota 1996	State of Montana 2008	
State of Nebraska 2005	State of Maryland 2009	

**Professional Organizations**

American Society of Civil Engineers  
 National Society of Professional Engineers  
 Iowa Engineering Society  
 American Concrete Institute  
 Structural Engineering Certification Board  
 American Institute of Steel Construction

**Work Experience**

1993-Present / Bishop Consulting Engineers, P.C.  
 Marshalltown, Iowa (1993-2019) / Cedar Rapids, Iowa (2019-Present)  
 - President, Project Engineer, Project Manager

1989-1992 / Bishop Consulting Engineers  
 Marshalltown, Iowa  
 - Owner, Project Engineer, Project Manager

1984-1988 / Rietz Engineering Consultants  
 Ames, Iowa  
 - Project Engineer

1982-1984 / Structural Engineers, P.C.  
 Marshalltown, Iowa  
 - Project Engineer

1981-1982 / Shive-Hattery & Associates  
 Davenport, Iowa  
 - Design Engineer (EIT)

**Background**

Randy has worked on a wide variety of projects, from commercial / industrial to municipal to residential projects. As a project engineer he has been involved in all phases of structural design including analysis, design, detailing, specification writing, shop drawing review and construction observation. Randy has experience in designing steel, precast and cast-in-place concrete, masonry and wood. Randy is fully involved in all phases of the structural design process for all projects done by Bishop Consulting Engineers, P.C.